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[Investigation No. 337-TA-513]

In the Matter of Certain Electronic
Devices, Including Power Adapters,
Power Converters, External Batteries,
and Detachable Tips, Used to Power
and/or Charge Mobile Electronic
Products, and Components Thereof;
Notice of a Commission Determination
Not to Review an Initial Determination
Granting a Motion To Withdraw the
Complaint and Terminate the
Investigation; Termination of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ’s”) initial determination
(“ID”) granting a motion to withdraw
the complaint and terminate the above-
captioned investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Timothy P. Monaghan, Esq., Office of
the General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202—
205-3152. Copies of the ID and all
nonconfidential documents filed in
connection with this investigation are or
will be available for inspection during
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. General information
concerning the Commission may also be
obtained by accessing its Internet server
(http://www.usitc.gov). The public
record for this investigation may be
viewed on the Commission’s electronic
docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this
investigation, which concerns
allegations of unfair acts in violation of
section 337 in the importation and sale
of certain electronic devices, including
power adapters, power converters,
external batteries and detachable tips,
used to power and/or charge mobile
electronic products, and components
thereof on June 14, 2004, based on a
complaint filed by Mobility Electronics,
Inc., of Scottsdale, Arizona (‘““Mobility”).
69 FR 33069 (June 14, 2004). The

Industries, Inc., of Hsin-Tien City,
Taipei Hsien, Taiwan; Micro
Innovations, Inc., Edison, New Jersey;
and SPS, Inc., Republic of Korea.
Mobility’s complaint alleged that
respondents’ products infringed claims
of 4 different patents held by Mobility.

On September 28, 2004, the presiding
ALJ issued an ID (Order No. 5) granting
a joint motion of Mobility and SPS, Inc.
to terminate the investigation as to SPS,
Inc. on the basis of a settlement
agreement. On October 20, 2004, the
Commission determined not to review
Order No. 5.

On October 22, 2004, complainant
Mobility filed a motion pursuant to
Commission rule 210.21(a) (19 CFR
210.21(a)) to terminate the investigation
on the basis of withdrawal of the
complaint. On November 1, 2004, the
presiding ALJ issued the subject ID
(Order No. 8) granting Mobility’s motion
to terminate the investigation.

No party filed a petition for review of
the subject ID.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in
section 210.42 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.42).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 16, 2004.

Marilyn R. Abbett,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04—25735 Filed 11-18—04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-526]

In the Matter of Certain NAND Flash
Memory Circuits and Products
Containing Same; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
October 15, 2004, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of SanDisk
Corporation. A supplement to the
Complaint was filed on October 29,
2004. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the

certain NAND flash memory circuits
and products containing same by reason
of infringement of claims 27, 28, and 32
of U.S. Patent No. 5,172,338. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its Internet server at http:/
/www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket imaging
system (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Juan
Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-2572.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2004).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
November 10, 2004, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain NAND flash
memory circuits and products
containing same by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
27, 28, and 32 of U.S. Patent No.
5,172,338, and whether an industry in
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the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—SanDisk
Corporation, 140 Caspian Court,
Sunnyvale, California 94089.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are parties upon which
the complaint is to be served:

STMicroelectronics N.V., 39, Chemin
du Champ des Filles, C.P. 21, CH 1228
Plan-Les-Ouates, Geneva, Switzerland.

STMicroelectronics, Inc., 1310
Electronics Drive M/S 2308, Carrollton,
Texas 75006.

(3) Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

A response to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting the responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 15, 2004.
Marilyn R. Abbett,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04—25657 Filed 11-18-04; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-244 (Second
Review)]

Natural Bristle Paint Brushes From
China

Determination

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject five-year review, the
United States International Trade
Commission (Commission) determines,
pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff
Act 0f 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)) (the
Act), that revocation of the antidumping
duty order on natural bristle paint
brushes from China would be likely to
lead to continuation or recurrence of
material injury to an industry in the
United States within a reasonably
foreseeable time.

Background

The Commission instituted this
review on May 3, 2004 (69 FR 24191)
and determined on August 6, 2004 that
it would conduct an expedited review
(69 FR 51474, August 19, 2004).

The Commission transmitted its
determination in this review to the
Secretary of Commerce on November 9,
2004. The views of the Commission are
contained in USITC Publication No.
3733 (November 2004), entitled Natural
Bristle Paint Brushes from China:
Investigation No. 731-TA—-244 (Second
Review).

Issued: November 16, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbett,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04—25733 Filed 11-18-04; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-04-031]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: December 10, 2004 at 11
a.m.

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agenda for future meetings: none.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Inv. No. 731-TA-1058 (Final)
(Wooden Bedroom Furniture from
China)—briefing and vote. (The
Commission is currently scheduled to
transmit its determination and
Commissioners’ opinions to the
Secretary of Commerce on or before
December 22, 2004.)

5. Inv. Nos. 701-TA—437 and 731-
TA-1060 and 1061 (Final) (Carbazole
Violet Pigment 23 from China and
India)—briefing and vote. (The
Commission is currently scheduled to
transmit its determination to the
Secretary of Commerce on or before
December 22, 2004.)

6. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: November 15, 2004.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04—25800 Filed 11-17-04; 11:44
am|

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office on Violence Against Women
[OJP (OVW) Docket No. 1413]

Notice of Meeting

AGENCY: Office on Violence Against
Women, Justice.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the
schedule and proposed agenda of the
forthcoming public meeting of the
National Advisory Committee on
Violence Against Women (hereinafter
“the Committee”).

DATES: The meeting will take place on
December 7, 2004, from 8:30 a.m. to 4
p.m.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will take place
at the Westin Embassy Row, 2100
Massachusetts Avenue, NW.,
Washington, DC 20008.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jana
Sinclair White, The National Advisory
Committee on Violence Against Women,
810 Seventh Street, NW., Washington,
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